



The City of **WORCESTER**

Administration & Finance – Purchasing Division
Christopher J. Gagliastro, MCPPO – Purchasing Director
455 Main Street, Room 201, Worcester, MA 01608
P | 508-799-1220
purchasing@worcesterma.gov

August 12, 2026

To All Bidders:

Subject: **Bid No. CR-8773-M7, Vegetation Management Services / DPW**

ADDENDUM NO. 3

To Whom It May Concern:

With reference to our bid request relative to the above subject, please refer to the changes/modifications/clarifications to the original proposal request.

Questions Received by this Office & Answers from The City:

1. Q: The specifications list a qualifying excavator, mower head, and a pony motor of 140 horsepower or greater. Could you please clarify if this specific equipment is mandatory for the contract, or if equivalent equipment would be acceptable?
A: Bid submittals should be based on equipment listed, City does not wish to change equipment requirements.
2. Q: When the work begins, does the city limit the amount of equipment on site? If we have 2 mulching excavators, can we bring both at once to increase production?
A: If work warrants multiple pieces, City can accommodate.

Bidders are requested to acknowledge and/or include this addendum with submission. All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged.

Very truly yours,

Stephen R. McDonald
Assistant Purchasing Director